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REPLY TO:

Woodbrldge

Honorable Eugene D. SerpentelU
Judge of the Superior Court
Ocean County Court House
118 Washington Street
Toms River, NJ 08753

Re; Real Estate Equities, Inc. v. Holmdel Township
Docket No. Ir-15209-84 PW
New Brunswick-Hampton, Inc. v. Holmdel Township
Docket No. Ir-33910-84 PW
Consolidated Cases

Dear Judge Serpentelli:

I am in receipt of correspondence to Your Honor from Carl Bisgaier dated
June 6, 1984 relative to the consolidated Mount Laurel lawsuits presently
pending against the Township of Holmdel. As I have not been privy to much of
what has apparently transpired in that litigation, I refrain from making any
comment in that regard. However, I would like to comment upon the scheduling
order proposed by Mr. Bisgaier in his June 6th letter.

Since the New Brunswick-Hampton, Inc. v. Holmdel Mount Laurel suit is to
be tried on a consolidated basis with the Real Estate Equities, Inc. matter,
the proposed scheduled order would cause great difficulty for me, inasmuch as
I am scheduled to be in Europe from June 23, 1984 to July 8, 1984. In light
of these longstanding vacation plans, it would be extremely difficult for this
office to comply with the scheduling order proposed by Mr. Bisgaier for the
Holmdel litigation.

Accordingly, I would respectfully request that a scheduling order be
entered which would afford me a reasonable opportunity and adequate time to
to comply with the various deadlines.

Respectfuiiy^yours,

>—,
DKW/ma
cc: Carl S. Bisgaier, Esq.

S. Thomas Gagliano, Esq.

Douglas K. WoIfson


